
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Dipak Londhe <dipak.londhe@emp.youbroadband co'in>

Saturday, January 21,2023 2:06 PM

Secretary; Sys Admin

nitin.sonawane@emp.youbroadband.co.in; amol tokare@emp youbroadband co'in;

dhiraj.pardhi'1 @emp.youbroadband.co in;

audumber.chaudhari@emp.youbroadband'co in

BW UPGRATIoN APPRoVAL NAME:MAM,s Sumatibhaii Shah Ayurved Mahavidyalaya

- 1863410
MAM,S Sumatibhaii shah Ayurved Mahavidyalaya . Ac.No.1863410.pdf; csAT Report -

MAM's Sumatibhaii Shah Ayurved Mahavidyalaya Ac No'.l86341O pdf; Network

lnspection Report - MAM'5 Sumatibhaii Shah Ayurved Mahavidyalaya Ac

No.1863410.Pdf

Dear Sir,

( ..'etings from YOU Broadband !!!

AsperyourrequesttoupgradetheBandwidl'hfrom30Mbps(1:1)to50Mbps(1:1)'wehaveupgradedthesame'
Kindly provide IR and CSAT form ".[""*f"Jg"r""t 

duly siqn/st]mp scan copy of same on mail as required to submit in

our system .

Thanks & Regards,
DiDak K.Londhe
Senior Suppon Executrve t Enterprise Solutions Group

YOU Broadband India Limited.
Contact Number: +91 8605652817

ii.uiiioirui.[non"o"rr.rorurououuno..o.in I website: http://www.youbroadband.co.in
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Customer Nanle:
New IBw : 50 MbPs (1:1Exitinq IBw : 3!lllPillil
WAN IP : L23.2O[.LO1 .aO I 29

LAN IP : N/A
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Dipa k H.Londlr*
:.. :i.r!,1 .r: iS,;;.I ! 1)

l:,:l: rlr,ti 5r.ri.irir ar:],,r.:

Saf!rg l"1kl: oi ai.r:rirr'l-,af i aarc:s 'l , c,l ja!

-_- Celebratlng 21 years ol ploneerlng bro.dband lo lndi. 
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Customer NeMork InsDeclion Reoort

{ouartenv Reo;;;;;uico as 'n. 
R€oiiiaio Dor suidelinec)

(

Autho.ized Person Natne : Mr.R. B. Chaudhari

Sgnature:Sgnaturei---

(

Date of Netlvork hipgqlDl- 16lOLl2027
1a63410CustomerAccount No.

MAM's Sumatibhaii
Malwadi Hadapsar Pune'

Shah /
411028.

Mr. R B. Chaudhari
9325183939

scclrl!!liI],]! ale-]n
1ntn1l'xr71

Address of lnstallation of Unk

neqisteredoffl rrespondendeaaress

Contact Person Name

tontact Nfiber o4obiil lindllle)
EmaillD
Date of ReqLrest of Clrstomer:

50 Mbps (!r1)
Capacity of tnternet Bandridth Srbsc.ibed by

cusromer fior YOU &oadbdnd 

-

fvp" * tast mll::-ite c"t ,,e:tv,' IY YOU

Broadband

OFC I N/A

A@ NO

A,,vFsrilEst1 Lr"s!s@e !
Sonicwall Firewall-EFEci;6 

er o,ern;ses rquiplnenVRouter/tirewall)
Insr;lkd at Gaieway Level dt cu{omer end_ l4ale &

Model

lP ioots unigned by YOU B.daUand WAN IP P""l I 123.201 101.A0129

c@

Video Conferencing: No
."" 

^ihpr 
rnnliGtions:

t*Doser;te,net Band,,dth/ lnrernet based

Appl,cations using the lnternet Bandwidth
qJbs.nbed from tOU Broadband

Nols cu5tomer opeGtinq as OSP (i.e BPO/KPo/cal

Cented Teleban\Dg,Tele mediune, I ele-eduGtion,

I:l1I.9ll1 E;'.Tli.li"llih{o'Ik operation

lf .*6r"its "rr"trs "rde, 
osP Category,

Dmvide details orOSP reqistration/License with DOT

ffi ottrer-IsP Band,dth Avallrble (Anv other
rFm l</lnformatron telated lo clrsiomer nefwork)

forYoU Broadband India Limited' For t'lAM's Sumatibhaii Shah Ayurved Mahavidvalaya'


